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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.s9>

Wednesday, 2 )anuary 2019 2:08 PM

ad mi n@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@ I bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);collin.wong@a-pac.sg;cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;

Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Fra nkie Pa ng; FTA; ji mmy.lee@ priorityservices.sg;

KKLau; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac'sg;

ricky@ rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

KHONG Lynn; HO Vincent

Assistance required: Effect MV for SKM6217D - Toyota RAV 4 2.0

SKM6217D.pdf

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA:30/1.212018

Best Regards,

Specialist lSlU&SITF
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-AL AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 8723

www.axa.com.sg

H
Han ZC

We mre stronger when collahoratlng :;ffi
ano aciing as one*;.;;"""'" "8" lh 0HE AxA

5f; t,"r"" consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidentialinformation intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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Page 1 of 1..i.F/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back toQngMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehic[e No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Dater

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outpui:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Dec 2018

D.O , q. 3s\r\ ,1.& ^
6-\:5lv *l*Rt

;;#:"*u-'' rq -\-$V s\s --{os&
sKM6217D

No

31 Dec 2018

TOYOTA

RAV4 PREMIUM AUTO

Brown

2013

3z.R8247879

JTMDE3EV2ODO3 1736

111.0 kW (148 bhp)

$33,305.00

24Mar2074
24Mar2O74

U

$38,627.00

Yes

23Mar2O21.t

iru.tri.oi' \a.3r3
23Mar2024
E - Open Category

10

$79,000.00

$41,148.00

$70,118.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FLINCTION_ID:F03... 3l/12/2018
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Toyota Rav4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

!:rri.i: 7.".,ri. Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Hi, simonhlc

ResourcesForum

"*--,*]

Post i-.r) Ad

Broqse- !y Gtegory

$ vehicl*s

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advert,ser Lc(in Ways 0f Sellinil

- ..;:

ftr-rl. 5 Y*r! i t rl1i Bat*iljii, ?jJ!-,3r;t il1ti5 ,,61,
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GV Credit Pte Ltd ,, .,

i!,1 Lako Visw
-,*Credll Pte Ltd

Mileage

) lox pricel guarantecd
l Spccialirt in J*parle3e cars
> Eary loan approwl
> All tsrflt* ar€ neg*tiabla

h:

Search Selection Toyota Rav4

Toyota Rav4

Model Price Depreciation

Ani- 2016 Any

Toyota Rav4 2,OA premium t96,8OO gg,7LO lyr
100% Loan Available, Cheapest In Town And Guarantee Best Condition In Town.
An Appointment, Flexible In House Loan packages Available.

laxis

Posted: 0t-.lan-2019 rags: 2016 Toyota Rav{, 2016 toyota rav4? Toyota Rav4, toyota rav4, Toyota, Rav4, rav4, used royota

Toyota Rav4 2.4A

GradedAby ffi
S84800 910,510 /yr 07-Jan-2016 2,362 cc 26,000 km SUV

New YearPromo! Guarantee cheapest In Market! 1 owner! Low Deprecation! Flexible Loan up To goolo with Low Interest Ratel Mint condition!Warranty Plus Servicing package Can Be Arange! High Trade-in We...

Posted: 24-DeF2018 Taqs: 2016 Toyota Rav4. 2016 tolola rav4, Toyota Rav4, toyota rav4, Toyota. Rav4, rav4, Used Toyota

Toyota Rav4 2.0A Premium $92.goo g9,530 /yr 01-sep-2016 tpBT cc 49,000 km suv
Monthlv $1,305 Available! I ownershjp only! Borneo Motors 5 Years warranty! very High ARF value of 939,522, Lowest In Depreciation. very cleanAnd Neat Interior! Comes With Nice Car plate Number. Call...

Speedo f4otoring

Postedi 20-Dec-2018 idqsr 2016 -royold 
Ra!,4, 2016 toyola rav4, Toyota Rav4, toyota rav4, Toyota, Rav4, rav4, Used Toyota

Eng Cap

Any

Veh Type

Any

Status

AI

Available07-Dec-2016 1,987 cc 22,000 km SUV

5 Years Bomeo Motors Waranty, Excellent Condiuon, Call Now For

Available

tsry

Available

l;ill{!l[P

SOLD

:wffit

Available

Toyota Rav4 2,0A Premium N.A 07-Jan-2016 1,987 cc suv

Speedo Motoring

Posted: 03-Dec-2018 Tags: 2016 Toyota Rav{, 2016 totola rav4, Toyoti Rav4, toyota rav4, 'loyota, Rav4, rav4, Used Toyota

BBS SX FRESH DOUBLE-SPOXE DESIGN Germany
BBs Sx (Made in Germany), Available in 17", 18 and 19". Suitable for Volvo, Vw, Audi, BMw, Toyota, Honda, Mercs, Jaguar

More info about this product

Toyota Rav4 2.0A Premium $97,800 g10,ooo /yr 2t-oct-2016 1,987 cc 32,ooo km suv
1 Careful Owner, 5 Years Borneo Motors Warranty With Full Maintenance Record, Just Done lt's 3o.Oookm Seruicing At Agent With Wear & Tear parts
Replaced, Front & Rear Parking Sensors, Anti-Theft Syste...

AMS Motors Pte ltd
postedi 16-llov-2018 Tags: 2016 Toyota Rav4, 2016 toyota rcv4, Toyota Rav4, toyota rav4, Toyota, Rav4, rav4, Used Toyota

Save lhis search criteria, to qet entail alerts rvhenever a match is found

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Hor "'edCars r sellMycar i Directory I Products I Insurance I Article I Forum lResources

I lilr riti.ii

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?RGD=2016&MOD=Toyota%20Rav4&RpG=20&VEH=0

Veh Type Status

ljg i tlssultsTpage

1t2



1t2 )19 Used Toyota Rav4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Follow sgCarMart,com

About Us I Careers j Contact Us I Sitemap Terms of Service I Privacy Policy I Personal Data Protection Statement

O2004-2019 sgcarMart. All righG reserved.
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